
 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

TOWN OF ARLINGTON 
730 Massachusetts Avenue 

Arlington, MA 02476 
Telephone 781.316.3003 

Fax 781.316.3019 
 

July 3, 2023 

SOLICITATION FOR QUOTES  
#23-42 Fence Removal/Installation – Stratton Elementary School 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

This addendum is to respond to questions submitted by potential responders. 

Question 1: Will there be a public bid opening on July 6th? 
Answer: No. Since this solicitation is a request for quotes, there will be no public bid opening. 
 
Question 2: Is there a requirement for a bid bond? 
Answer: No. Since this solicitation is a request for quotes, there is no requirement for a bid 
bond. 
 
Question 3: Please specify the size of the terminal post. 
Answer: 3” 
 
Question 4: Please specify the size of the line post. 
Answer: 2 1/2” 
 
Question 5: Please specify the type of fabric. 
Answer: The chain link is class 2b fuse bond black vinyl fabric. 
 
Question 6: Please specify the size of top rail. 
Answer: 1 5/8” 
 
Question 7. Please specify the dimensions of the gates. 
Answer: The gate height is 4’; the gate widths are specified in the scope of services. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the solicitation and scope of services remain unchanged 
. 
ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE QUOTATIONS FORM. FAILURE TO 
ACKNOWLEDGE ANY OR ALL ADDENDA COULD RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR 
QUOTE  AS NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
 
Sanford Pooler 
Town Manager 
 


